

Aziz Can Güveli

📍 Istanbul, Türkiye ✉ azizcanguv@gmail.com 📞 +90 (534) 394 34 34 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/aziz-can-guveli/> 📄 <https://github.com/AzizCanGuv>

SUMMARY

Experienced Software Developer and QA Engineer with proficiency in Java-based technologies, Kafka, and full-stack development, currently enhancing microservices and testing frameworks at EVAM. Demonstrates expertise in Agile environments, cloud deployments, and CI/CD pipelines. Holds a Bachelor of Science in Computer Science from FMV Isik University, underpinned by strong teamwork and analytical skills.

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer Intern

EVAM

August 2023 - Present, Istanbul, Türkiye

- Developing and maintaining microservices using Spring Boot and Apache Kafka.
- Utilized Git for version control, including branching, merging, and pull requests, to collaborate effectively with team members on group projects.
- Creating and managing Maven builds for microservices.
- Participating in code reviews and providing feedback to other developers.

QA Engineer

EVAM

August 2022 - Present, Istanbul, Türkiye

- Perform manual UI and API testing to ensure the software meets requirements and works as expected.
- Developing and maintaining automated test scripts for front-end using Selenium Java
- Migrating more than 350 JavaScript test cases to Rest Assured Back-End Java automation.
- Rewriting reporting structure of Appium Java mobile SDK test automation project.
- Analyzing bugs and interacting with development team members in fixing the defects and keeping track of defects in defect suites.
- Collaborating with cross-functional teams to improve the quality of the final product.
- Have experience in migration testing to ensure software updates are perfect.

PROJECTS

Real Time Car Rental Project

<http://frontend-camolug-deployment.s3-website-us-east-1.amazonaws.com/>

- Developed a full-stack web application (Spring Boot 3.0 and React JS 18) with user authentication, advanced search, and Stripe payment integration.
- Created an admin dashboard with role-based access control and documented APIs using Swagger OpenAPI.
- Deployed the application on AWS ElasticBeanstalk, utilizing S3 Bucket and MySQL Aurora RDS for data storage.
- Established a CI/CD Pipeline (AWS CodePipeline and CodeBuild) for deployment on EC2 instances.
- Implemented secure file uploads (PDFs and images) with AWS S3 encryption and Jasypt for secret key encryption.

EDUCATION

Bachelor Science of Computer Science

FMV Isik University • 3.05

September 2019 - February 2024, Istanbul, Türkiye

SKILLS

AWS Cloud: EC2, S3, RDS, Elastic Beanstalk, CodePipeline, CodeBuild, IAM

Front End: JavaScript, React, Material UI, Axios

Soft Skills: Team-work Oriented, Analytical Skills, Agile(Scrum), SDLC

Back End: Java, Python, Spring Boot, Unit Testing, SQL, PostgreSQL, MySQL, Spring JPA, JDBC, Hibernate, Maven, Git, Junit5, REST, Swagger

Testing: Selenium, Rest Assured, Appium, TestNG, Junit, Postman, Database Migration

INVOLVEMENT

Team Captain

Teknofest

December 2021 - March 2022

- Led a team of 6 student engineers to develop a self-flying and decision-making UAV with the ability to drop a ball at a specified target using its automated camera. The UAV was not successful in the competition, but I learned a lot about project management, team leadership, and technical challenges.

CERTIFICATIONS

TEI Young Talents Program : Aviation Engines School

TUSAS Engine Industries Inc. • 2022